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December 12, 2019 

 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and the 

                                                National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Direct Servicing Agent 

 

FROM:                           

 

    Paul Huang 

    Assistant Administrator for Federal Insurance 

Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 

 

SUBJECT:   Rescission of Probation 

    George County, Mississippi 

 Community Number: 280223 

 

 

FEMA placed George County, Mississippi, on probation on November 28, 2018. The county has 

worked diligently to resolve existing problems, deficiencies, and violations demonstrating a 

renewed commitment to upholding its floodplain management responsibilities as an NFIP 

participating community. These efforts have led FEMA to rescind the probation status of George 

County and reinstate the County to good standing in the Program. 

 

The additional $50.00 probation surcharge will no longer be added to NFIP policyholder’s 

premiums for policies effective after November 27, 2019.   

 

If you require further information about the community, please contact Jason Hunter in the FEMA 

Region IV office at (770) 220-5471. 

 

 

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC 

 

Required Routing: Accounting, Claims, Data Processing, Marketing, Underwriting 
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